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Oral History Interview
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Boston, Massachusétts
May 2, 1968

By John F. Stewart

For the John F, Kennedy Library

You say that you weren't involved to any great
extent in mental retardation before the Kennedy

Administration?

Not .ﬁp‘zifjf/:lly z’I am a ph';b “ji_-t;/b}'(’:;lining.
But ten years befifre tho ganol./\wn organized I

had come down to the National Institutes of Mental
Health as its first scientific director. At that
time the intramural research program of both
institutes, mental health and neurology, were

combined,and I was the director of that program

and had organiied it from the beginning. My
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interests were wid.lpt.‘ds\ri;blllntillljlthc nervous

system and in behavior; but with the long term
goal of making contributions to the various mental
and neurological diseases, of which mental retarda-
tion was cne., But I had not worked specifically
in the field of mental retardation.

STEWART: Because one/gof the things that I think is of interest
from an historical point of view is the situation
in January of 1961 when the Kennedy Administration
took office. For emample, the criticisms that
were being made of NIH's [NATIONAL Institutes of
B.lltﬂ effort in this whole area, were there any
eriticisms of the direction that they were taking
researchwise?

always

KETY1 There has/been criticism of the NIH,

STEWART: But I mean as far mental retardation,

KETY s The eriticism in the field of mental retardation
éf the NIH's efforts were similar to criticisms

which could be leveled, not necessarily appropriately,

by any of the groups which felt that more conapicuouﬂg&
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relevant programs were called for, ;;5 at

the time that the panel was organized, I welcomed

my invitation to serve on it because I always feel
that a recognition on the part of the publéc of

the contributions which could be forthcoming from
research is welcome. And I didn't necessarily

agree that with the funds which had been made
available to the NIMH that the research effort in

the long term directed to mental retardation had
neglected that field anymore than it had neglected
schizophrenia or depression or senilityl ﬂut that

if the public were to be aware of the problem of
mental retardation andﬁ\ recognizing this,
were to make available larger fundl_,)\l felt that these
could very appropriately be used., But I 4id not
share in the criticism of the NIMH as having neglected
mental reaardation.

Then exactly, do you recall, how were you chosen,

or through what processes were you chosen to be a

member of the panel? Do you know who selected you?




I think you'd really have to ask [Robert E,]

Bob Cooke and Eunice [Kennedy] Shriver) and

Leconard Mayo. I suspect that it was because of

the role that I had played at the NIMH in orgadizing
the scientific program theres and that I had a
general reputation in the field as a bhasic

scientist who wagyneverthelessconcerned with

important problems and one who didn't shy away

from specific health problems. And I suppese another

factor which contributed was the fact that at the
time that I was asked to serve I had left the NIH
Harny Ph
and wvas the A professor of psychiatry at
Johns Hopking. Bob Cocke was a collq?uic of mine
at Hopking,and I believe he appréciated the fact
that I represented a scientific, biological approach
to psychiatry. He probably felt that that kind of
appeocach would be valuable on the panel,
Did you feel at the start of this thing, you
mentioned the increased public awareness that

would undoubtedly come from such a study, did you




feel this teo be the major goal or the major
objective of she plno}j rather than any significant

new ideas as to organizing research or as to
organizing services?
Well, my convictions are that;, one can’'t successfully
mar-halj. research or organize research on a parti-
cular target., However, one can increase the
awareness of sclentists and of the public of
the importance of a ptoblung\ fne can foster and
stimulate thinking of scientists about a problems,
%mmouummrtow-mmtumq
which is Az:’propruto for health research, the only
answer h'\ the public feels it wants to spend.
That is, there is no scientific answer, If one
were to have ten times as much money,it could be
wisely cpoa‘;z‘ff one had complete trudomf; that
is, spent in support of available projects, but
also in the training and the recruitment of people
who would then come in with more projects., I
suppose the only limit is the number of talented
individuals in the country., But I don't think ws ‘ve




come close to tapping that, 8o that it's entirely,
at this stage of the game, how much the public
feels health research in necessary. hnds\thcr.foro.
I welcome any process which will make the publiec
aware of the importance of a problem and the
possible value of research in that problem. %n
the other hand, I view with a certain amount of
concern the attitude on the part usually of peeple
who are not themselves scientists and have not
had the personal experience with £he processes
by which scientific discoveries are made, The
attitude that crash programs are the way tofet
at things. So that I welcomed the panelf at the
same time I had a slight feeling that a crash
program might emerge £romit but neverthelessyI
felt that my place was still on the panel to
discuss these issues and contribute to their
solution,

STEWART: Did this idea of a crash projram, was this

substantiated as you went along and &as you talked to



more and more people from the federal government?
Yes. I think it became increasingly clear that

my initial concerns were valid ones. The panel--
and I should really speak largely for the research
task force-—-included two very different groups

of people with entirely different motivations.

One the one hand, there were 2 number of people

who had been eminent ipthe field of mental retarda-~
tion per se, whose whole careers had been tied

up with mental retardation, largely in the psycholo-
gical, pedagogic, and training areas, and many of
thesgyvery esteemed individuals. They knew a lot
about mental r.tardatioq$9nd they also were aware

of the neglect of the public of mental retardation,
and also felt that there had been a neglect of
mental retardation by scientists. ﬁ;hc other group
which was on the task force on research consisted

of very distinguished basic scientists who had

not specifically

A
of mental retardation. And this included Joshua

themselves to the problem




Lederberg and Wendell Stanley, both Nobel laur;‘—tf';
iﬂonctﬁ 7a:;‘ﬁ.\un. an outstanding neurophysiologist;
Oliver Lowry, an outstanding neurochemist; and
myself. This represents these two poles on the
research committeempand I th nk whatever differences
of opinion we engaged in and had to eventually
reconc‘iTe?/represented these two divergent points
of view which to me had been quite obvioup at
- 2ol can
the moment that I was asked to serve, @173 had
enough experience with this very delicate problem
of trying to do the best research that one could
which one was convinced would contribute most
effectively and most practically to the solution
of/‘@fr;bluns\ fut still having failed, as the
scientific communtty has failed ), to explain to
the public the ratiomahlof that approach. And the
inapplicability otltarget research. 8o from the
outsetyour task force started with two wuite different
goals in mind. I believe the people who were

committed to mental retardation as a career saw the




issue largely as mounting a hugh crash program.
Those of us who were more basically oriented
scientists saw the problem as focusing more public
attention on mental retardation, the possible

providing of more resources and funds, but their

Lot
utiliaation in a way that weNgggggﬁﬁlcgzld be the

N

wisest way toaiéend those funds. And so there

was a constant difference of opinion on crash

program versus just more unrestricted research

with a focusing of attention upon mental retarda-
tion as an area of public concern.

The panel held its first meeting, as you may recall,
on October 18 at the White House with a good deal

of fanfare as to what was going to be done and

so forth. Do you recall this meeting, were ;;;Zrt . &
I recall this meeting very well. And there we

had a chat with President Kennedy in the Rose

Garden, I believe. We had our first meeting together,
and I think it was at that first meeting that we

broke up into task forces, or that may have come at




STEWART:

KETY:q

M/IMJ
another meeting whidhdggggzgzgéir;;;;tly afterwards.

I think that was later.
Yes. The first dividion of the group was in a
manner which worried me. Someone had the idea--

and I'm not so sure that I know who it was-- that

e
""*ég?hcould best achieve the goals of the panel by

dividing peorle up not by their primary field

of expertise,and notivati—o;Z bu;zi.xing everybody
together. So that in that shuffle I was asked to
serve as a mmmber or even as chairman of the task
force on service. And this seemed so completely
inappropriate to me, not only did I know hothing
about servicej but I didn't feel that I could make
any contrthution.jian the other hand, my whole
career had been spent in research,and it just
seemed an inapproptiate use of whatever abilities
I had for me to serve on a committee which was
quite outside my own field of competence. I

called Leonard Mayo and pointed this out to him,

and I think he appreciated this. Perhaps other
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people had also called. But after that we

were reshuffled in a more logical way and then

I became chairman of the task force on research.
As I understand,this was a methéi? or a technique
just to get something going, and presumbably these

two groups, the research and the services, would

r I

si6ée on the uvltimate breakdown of the panel. But
you don't feel it really worked out?<::::5”"
Well, it didn't last very long;-lhat is, the initial
random shutfling;MZBQcaule we had only one meeting
like that, and then we were ordered more according
to our own competences and disciplines, which ;:.t
seemed to make more sense.

On the other hadd, did you pick up much, do you
recall, from the group that was working on reseach
from the~-I think Dr. [Bdward] Davens from the
state of Mayyland was the head of that group.

Do you recall picking up much that they had done

when you finally got into the research task force?

There were really two ressarch task forcoqf)one
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on biological research and one on behavioral
research. And I believe we met separately for
most of the time. But at the very end we
were asked to pool our reports into a siggle
chapter on research, and it was there that we

had most of the confrontation and the divergence
/

F
of ideas and the working through Qﬁrgg;e of these

I
differences. g!pf I don't recall; ép our first

sesssion where we were shuffled up randomly, I
think there we were largely breaking the ice,
each of us ventilating some of the reasons why
he was happy to serve on the panel. 2; didn't
recall that at that meeting any substantive
information came about. But as an indication
J@fmy attitldon\at that first meeting I did write
a statement of my philosophy with regard to this
which I think indicated the kindsbf mat
I've been telling you about. That statement
never actually became part of the report, but

I know that it represented at least the opinion of
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a number of us on the research panel. If I could--
just let me read this to you. 1It's simply two
paragraphs, but I thikk it puts into a nutshell
what was one position in the research panel.
j;;hn analysis of the process by which research has
in the past made discoveries resulting in the
prolongation of life or the .iitiation of suffering
or handicag‘- reveals a highly consistent pattern
involving certain essential ingredients These
anluquth. acquisition of knowledge concerning
the clénical problem which permite the posing of
specific meaningful questions; findingg,often
in fields removed from the clinical problem but
which relate to it, sometimes by design but more
often by chance; creative minds appropriately
trained and motivated to perceive and exploit the
relationship, and a vast fund of knowledge in many
areas which was the source of that training and

will provide the tools and materials to make that

4
exploration possible; the intmerable men through whose




work that fund of knowledge was acquirodf\and the
means whereby information is freely and reliably
communicated at every stage of this p:rocc:l::é

"To facilitate that process and to accelerate
the acquisition of information leading to the
diagnosis, prevention, and treatment of mental
resérdation, it is not enough to encourage and
strengthen those components which appear to be
most relevant to the goal. wWhere the resources
are marginal, as they are today, a substantial
emphasis on one aspect of the system will be
at the expense of others equally essential."

Well, I think the other point of view might
perhaps be represented by a statemémtivhich appeared
in one of the preliminary drafts from the behavioral

tirst 7, ~
science group which we discussed at our/offorg\molp
these two reports together, and which eventually
did not become part of the report. And this report

started with a great feeling of hope and encourage-

ment that finally there was this recognition by the
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President,and undoubtedly by the Congress and

the public as a result of that, of this neglec:% ;"AJM
-;t\%nuntal retardationy and that now it would

be possible to mount a crash program to attack

i

the problem researchwise. ' And as an example of
thii}pharo was the old examplef{which has time and
again been used inappropriately in this area,

the uanhattﬁﬁ gfoject or pétting a man on the
moon as the example of how a crash program can
ach‘@vo results quickly and effectively. Of
course, the inappropriatness of that model for
biological scRihce is that in both of these
instances one was dealing with a simple engineering
feat. The basic knowledge had been acquirqugnd
it was simply a question otc is no'
major new concept which is required to put a man
on the moodj\,tt is simply a more effective

and efficient usilization of tthnowledge which
we hav{?‘ Yt doesn't require developing a new

law of gravity or any new moncept of accelonatioﬁ?




2t's just getting the power and getting the thrust
and taking care of the envirqyt'xent during the travel,
and soft landing, and so on and so forth. 9;'hz:t'a
quite different ind medical problem or a problem
that has to do with human behavior, like cancer,
like schizophrenia, like mental rotardation,g\where
we don't know how the answers are going to come

out. There is no way of planning the attack because
we don't even know what questions to askj\m some

ways. ﬁ;ull. &‘lﬂ’é’ﬁ'@;/a result of thj."dis-

[
cussiong )‘o did sucked Lr*mvinq the crash program

emphasis removed from our combined report. But

as a matter of fact, what really emerged was a
chapter that simply stated two quite different
points of view. There wasn't really a coming
together. & can't say that that was inappropriate,
as a matter of factg, Xs long as we were able to
agree on an overall philosophy which did not run
counter to either side's fundamental philosophys

Nl
?— There A\-o certainly two problems here. Onej) is the




basic research which is regquired, and the other

is the application of research which we already
have to the problem. And I think that our chapter,
the research chapter, emphasizes these two areas.
They don't necessarily have to ccincide in every
way. One the one hand.cﬁﬁiggg;;’il looking for
knowledge, one is looking Icr new facts; on the
the other hand, one is seeking to apply the facts
we already have. And they're not necessarily
contradictory.

In the meetings you did have with President Kennedy
and other meetings with Mrs. Shriver, and possibly
Leonard Mayo, diq&ou get the impression that they
fully understood these problems? And what was
their reaction, do you recall, to your point of
véew and the point of view of others who were . .

Oh, I don't think that our point of view ever

prevailed. I think that the report itself, important

as it was, and,even more significant,the activities

following the report, which the report presumably




T

stimulated, were selective in some way so that
the program which emerged, the program which
Congress then proceeded to fund and support,
was~-well, as a matter of fact, it was a compro-
mise. It was not a crash program, but neither
was it simply the funding of more basic research
without any kind of direction or coordination.
8o in a way, I supposgyour point of viewd did
prevail to dome extent in modifying what
emerged.

But you don't recall getting any real iddication
as to the President's knowledge of th;:‘%vholo
situation or his feelings about it? I'lupposo
there were only two or three meetingsAE;%;;lch
you met the Presidenty\ ,ufchmit 17&“4 4

We met the President in a number 6 £ meetings,
three meetings. The last time we met him was a
most impressive tise. This was the time, I believe,
at which we submitted the report and at which we

also had returned from various missions abroad.
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STEWART: I wanted to ask you about ———o

lErYr"_1§%§; I had been chairman of the group which went
to Russia And the President was very much intes-
ested in our reaction to @{-\Zat we saw in
Russis, and I remember lpeakiné:é;rg;;;iderdblo
length at that meeting about what we saw in Russia.
What impressed mgafetroppectivelx;;%b)course, what
impressed me at the time was Xif the remarkable
ability he had to comprehend a subject that he
wasn't engrossed in in a daily sort of way, the
qulckqotl with which he comprehended these things,
and A@/a;:uty to penetrate to the roots of the
problem, and so forth. Later I learned that that
meeting was held at the time of the Cuban Q@risis
before we on t@e panel knew what a tremendous load
of reoponlibiuty and concern was on his shoulders.
The remarkable thing was how hsgpovertholza9@ngaged
in a remarkable, insightful dialogue with us on
the nub’oct.Ezug;zfzggtanklzggon't know how the

President felt about this issue of crash programs,




target research. As an intelligent layman, but

as a laymaqapcv'xthnlol.. I would have thought it

would have been almost miraculous if he would

have agreed with those of us who felt that crash

programs were not the way one does the best and

the most productive and the most practical research

in the medical sdajnces. 1It's most unusual for

a layman to come to that conclusion on his own,

and he certainly would have had much pressure
oty P

from many other sources against @/35!/ course,

I would have had equally the conviction that if

one could have discussed the problem with the

President at Yreat length, ould have

convinced him of the wisdom of that particular

approach. Just as I h;;%iho feeling that if one

had the opportunity to discuss this at great length

with the Congress,one could justify this kind of

approach. Because this is not a gquestion of self

gratification of scientists, or not a question of

asking the public to support the curiosity of
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scientists. It's a conviction that the best
way for the public to get what it so des-
perately wants and deserves is by such a
process as Oppose&S}rittering away the ﬁiﬁds
on what léoks like relevant research. However,
I think that to some extent the President's
attitudes were. . . . No. To those of us

on the committee, the only indication which

we had of the President's attitudes were

the responses from the staff at the White
House, [Myer) Mike Feldman, primarily, whom

I knew many years before because we had both
groww uly ém §héladelphia and he was at the

Law School of the University of Pennsylvania
while I was at the Medical School. And so we
had had some acquaintanceship before this.

I don't think we ever quite got across to

Mike the validity of this point of view, and I'm
not sure that I know why that was. But there

did seem to be a tendency on his part to mold

the report along the lines of certain preconceived
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nothéns. % remenber being a little annoyed
at this at our very last meeting with him; When
the final draft was submitted.we had a meeting
at one of the hotels near the Capitol, and
Mike Feldman was there and some other people,
but Mike essentially to represent the White
House, I believe this was on @ of his delegated
responsibilities, this particular panel. And
Mike had made some changes in our draft, And
I remember being sufficiently concerned about
this to have indicated at the meeting that
I was somewhat surprised, that it was the
committee's report,and ’;i‘comittu shoulé¢ submit
its report, The White House didn‘'t have to
accept the report, but that somehow for the
White BHouse to edit the report before it was
submétted seemed to me surprising, Perhaps
I was naiwe and perhaps the White House usually
edits reports of its advisors before they're

submitted, ﬁ;ut these weren't terribly serious,




and I think we finally prevailed and the
report as finally submitted--there were many
telephone conversations between Leonard Mayo
and me and I ;é\lm between Leonard Mayo and
other task force chairmen until we finally
got the final version into a torw)l(hich was
acceptable to everybody., It certainly would
not be correct to say tha?/l::l finally submitted
did not have our concurrencej it did. But
it wvas arrived at by this particular process,
% lutanqlinb\lt wouldn't be surprising if Mike
or Mrs. Shriver or the President felt that the
way to tackle this problem was with a highly
orquZnind. mission-oriented program, This
would be what almost any intelligent layman,
expecially one who is very strongly motivated,
feels about it, It takes a long time to

appreciate that these scientisks who are

apparently boondoggling on scmething that

(2 \
I can't understand is nevertheless
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doing the thing which is eventually going to

e (D
sddve the problem for RIS

Going back, you, I assume, were originally
assigned to head the task force, well, in
December or January. Do you recall what your
proceeded
feelings were, and generally how you pYerdeléd
to organize the task force on biological
research?
Well, we would have meetings of the task force
at which we would discuss wia t was needed in
the way of biological research in this broad
field of mental retardation, what were the
problems, how could one come to grips with
thE:; Here we had relatively less dissension
because we were more of a homggeneous group,
and s0 we never really had to argue the issue
of crash program versus anything. It was as
Y/ 2
if we met with the assumption that while a
crash program was not maicatod/.'\ but what was

indiosted in the S5ea! T had B we piocesdnd
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to meet and to present our own ideas of what

the problems in the field were. What could

be done, what could the public do, what could

the President and the Congress do to facilitate

the solution or the prevention of this prdbldnf
And so in these meetings we were debating,
discussing thess things which eventually became
part of our report, except for those parts
which dropped @E/l;y—/ the wayside. But I
believe we emphasized the manpower needs in
the field; and again, from our point of wview,
it wasn't enough just to train people to do
mental retardation research because one was
not going to get the best people in the country
to say, "I'm going to do mental retardation
research,” Scientists just don't do that,
Scientists work on a substantive problem of

the acquisition of knowledge, not
on a goal, And we laid that out. We also

indicated that there were needs for laboratories
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and facilities. We pointed out,quite properly,
that although there had been a large expenditure

of funds by the NIHymuch of this research was
being done in basement laboratories, wholly

inadequate, and what a small proportion of

the total research expenditure

/@ would be represented by the building

STEWARTs

of adequate research facilities,
And then we disuussed some §§ the substantive
issues of what research could one stimulate that
would contribute to mental retardation, And
here we ran into some differences of opinion,
because Josh Lederberg, I suppose, represented
the most, the strongest position that one canft!
organize research, that one can't mlhali it
or direct 1(_;\ and even for a committee to suggest
that these are areas that are important for
future research to him smacked enough of a
national program that it ﬁ';uld be said to be
contributing to that,

That was a point I wanted to ask you about., Did
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I don't see anything wrong with a committee

of experts sitting down and speculating about,
L well, on a million dollarsg. v

A ——
ﬂhatfwreumh do you put this,

;!/omobody has to make decisions of that vexy

wed
broad nature. I have no objection to that,
But I think Lederberg was correct that if we

had laid out a program, if we, Amborn of

the President's panel, had laid out a program
in that rcportb\if. could have very easily become
the national program, the crash program for
marshalling research toward the., « . « And
since the Cohgress was ina position to uloqt
videh oF AN PessunnntNElERS S5 wauSE sulpiih
and which it wouldn't, anything which we would

would
have/have made it possible to have unwittingly

laid out a national crash program, Fi don't

think, at worst,it would not have been a crash
program, It would simply have been a suggestion

of what areas of basic research would cvontungy\
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in our opinion, contribute to mental retardation.
So we spent some time on that. In fact, we even

drew up drafts of such programs. 9% remember

o | pw MM"AJ T

Huah Hwooun/' &»Hughr M¢Goun was in the behavioral

sciences group as a matter of fact. He was not

a member of the biological group, although he

A

was the man who certainly crossed the line b.£;§;§léf[ o
since he is andd¥éd eminent neurophysiologist but
also interested ;ory ¥€X much in behavioral coneept.
And I wrote a ratho7ﬁxtonuivo outline of the
kinds of basic research which could be .tznu1a;:32f’
and whichgén my opinionggould eventually contribute E?
understanding more about intellectual development.

“ These never became part of our final report. For
one thingﬁye heard one time that President Kennedy
read these programs and didn't understand, they
were quite tecﬁz;ical, and didn't understand them.
And he may have indicated that he really didn't
see the validity of including such tocélﬁical

material inem a. . . . And I think this was probably
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research submitted a report. And when it was
decided that both of these reports would have to

be somehow combined into a single report on research.
Why, because there were du*lications or conflicts?

I don't know. It may have been felt that it would
simply emphasize the isolationism of the field if
one had a separate report on biological research
and a separate report on behavioral research, and
that something was to be gained by pooling them.

It was there that we had many discussions between
the members of the two task forces, and much working
late at night and revising and revamping, and so

on, on the part of just a couple of us. I remember
being down at the HEW [Department of Health, Edu-
cation, and Welfare] until‘3 o'‘cléck in the morning
a couple of nights trying to straighten out some

of these problems. Now, at one point Josht/%’
Lederberg got sufficiently disturbed by all of

this that he rel#gned from the panel. I'm not

sure what it was although I have the distinct feeling
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it was an unwillingness to accept this crash
program kind of orientation. I finally prevailed
on him--I think he did literally submit a letter
of resignation to Leonard Mayo, not to the
President--and I prevailed on him to stay with
usual
us on the INfI¥IAY argument, you know, "You're
more effective if you're a member than if you
leave."” And also on the assurances by Leonard
Mayo that his point of view, which was fortunately
my point of view and a number of the others of us,
would somehow be given sufficient prominence én
M#OI .
the reportfthat it, he would write the infroduction

@
to our chapter, which in fact he did\.-’@ the

introduction to the chhpter on research is a very
fine document. 1It's similar to the kind of thing
that I was reading here before which I had written,
but I thénk Lederberg did an even better job of

laying out the philosophy of the problem. The

interesting thing is that having made that -tatcn.nts\

~—-”‘<§§%} the rest of our chapter doesn't fully support
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it because we end up with many h§fhly targeted
kinds of projects. But I can reconcile that
since I think a wise national program would
emphasize basic, unrestricted rotoazchg\but“;f
also would provide sufficient tund:((@;thntd1gg3V"'/
could also take care of the kinds of targeted,
engineering, demonstration kind of research

t;—

which was warf;;tod at the time. "And it wasn't
‘/xthat we felt that kind of research was inappro-
priati?\it was somelow that we had the feeling
that that kind quérloarch would get supported
at the expense oﬁmbalic research. Bad money
drives out good or something, and somehow I think
these is a general tendency on the part of the
tl
qovernmen?syhich docln'tAfoiao this issue. At
one time it may be very generous and provide
enough funds to support evergthing. But when
suddenly there's a constriction ea fundqﬁjnevdtably
the thing that gets constricted most is the stuff

that the Congress doesn't quite Understand. I think
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and experiential enrichment and so en, will solve
matth more of the probddém of mental retardation

than the discovery of a new enzyme. As a matter

of fact, I remember once at a meeting of the whole
panel making that peoint. And this apparently
impressed a number of people that a biologist

would make tho/zg}nt that sociology and psychology.
ustiization of‘n knowledge that we adready had

in those areas,cwuld prevent more mental retardation
than studies on enzymes, which, of course, I
believe.

Then to your knowlddge there was no serious concern
by other people that the report would emphasize
these things to the detriment of the biological
causes of mental retardation.

I was not aware of any conesrn on the part of the
biological task force. No one ever made that point
to me. Of course, it wasn't part of our chapter,

I don't believe. And so at first we were concerned
primarily with getting a chapter that we could

accept and iron out. And then, of course, the



whole report. Now, if anyone had any reservations
about thiﬁkthoy would have communicated that to
Leonard Mayo, not to me. But, no, I was not aware
of any fcelinqﬁend I doubt that Wendell Stanley
or Déiver Lowry, even though they are very out-
standing molecular biologists, would have felt
that these other factors were unimportant. And
Knowing Lederberg as I do,I would 1naqino{4hat he

4/\
would hage positively supported thiﬁtpOlition.

the positinn that I would Ei_'ﬁ/;a;ﬁtivcly have

supported tooyin this area.

I can't recall where I read this or heard it, but

I had assumed that there was some problcm‘tn that

many people felt that the case for mental retardation
Proge

being caused in many, @;:ry high percentage

of cases by these cultural factors hadn't really

been proven. That it was more a matter of not being

able to find the biological causes, therefore

concluding that these cultural things weren't . .

Right. Well, I know that this is a point of view.
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7%;nd Russia seemed to be the natural for the group
that was interested in research because it
represented, first of all, a country which was
doing a lot of research on mental retardation
presumably. They even had an institute of
defectology. And also it represented pehhaps
a different kind of approach to bio-medical
rcsearchi,gp that I suppose a number of us
welcomed the opportunity to visit Russia, not
only because of the relevance of this to the
p;;;IZf;ut also because, I suppose with one or
two exceptions, we hadn't visited Russia,’ I ?
think it was very worthWh11Q§gnd I've used the
information that I gathered on that trip further
to support hy bias, if you will, about the
impracticality of targeted rcseareh.'y%he Russians
are at leadt up to us on space science, which as
I indicated before is an engineering field and
one can marshal] and target. Thcy;::efully behind .
us in bio-medical sciences. And we could see th‘?.

i
\A
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an example of targeted research where there

is a five year plan, a national plan, kind of
Joet 2
thing that@ﬁ'.’ot course, ii very much

worried aboutA and wvhere the different labora-

tories and the dufc:on}glchntilu are doing
something which is appropriate and which is
specified in that five year plan. 9'mm. of
course, individual scientists assured us
privately that it isn't all as regimented as
that, that they still have a great deal of
freedom. But yet they don't have all that
freedom. As a matter of fact, one of the Russian

visited my 1abontozyA<mﬁh-m when I was there,

;5‘@& asked me to explain how I direct the
laboratory. And he just couldn't comprehend
Bt

-"‘@Alnboratory couldn't be directed that way.
I told him, the way I direct it is to recruit the
best minds that I can who are working in the
general area of neujbiology. neurochemistry,

neurophysiology, and then leave them aloneg sort

o,
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of organize seminars and discuss them, exercise

a certain amount of intellectual stimuddtion.”
But he said, "Do you mean these people are not
assigned tasks?" “"The only tasks they are
assigned is to do good research." Well, he

just couldn't comprehend that. ’%on. anyhow

our visit to Russia confirmed the preconception

I had that target research was not going to be
the answer to bio-medical probl:u_z, ﬂocauu

we came out with the feeling that they were

at least ten years behind America in terms of
basic and e¢linical medicine.

Didn't you run into some problems thoro‘h\talkinq
to the people wvho were in this area?

Well, we ranitnto the usual problems of organizing
an itinerary, and changing an itinerary in Russia.
This apparfienly is a major issue. I'm not sure
that I umderstand why. But to some extent we

contributed to this. We were always changing our
~t

plmlcgfﬁu lidow our State
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Department was dragging its heels just as much
as the Russian office was dragging its heels
in terms of coming up with an agreed upon itiner-
ary. And then whhn we finally did get the 1t1noraxg}‘
some of us wanted to change it all over the place.
And the Russians resist chanqo.);gow. one reason
for this could simply be courtesy to scientists.
I know I would resent it if I were told twenty-
four hours in advance that I was going to have
a group from the USSR visit me and ask me to
change my schedule. I expect to have a certain
amouné of warning that something like this is
about t&%oms about.syan the other hand, it may
also be because they need clearances for these
itineraries, and so on. We ran into some diffi-
Mﬁ\ A Ry N
culty, not a great deal. lbtkou-a porlonagq but
only at the bureaucratic level, that is. The
scientists we saw were not rigid in terms of
being willing to see EZZ??: allowing us to change

things around.
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The other problem that you may be referring
to was a distinct feeling that there was a strong
doctrinaire overlay in the research programs that
we saw. As they got closer and closer to podﬁiogy,
to mental retardation, and somehow to interaction

-~
with the uarx’ﬁz;loctic materialism, they became
much more docttinaire. And tpil one has noticed
about Russia in generalp __Eha::‘:\mtalﬁrqict doesn't
have to subscribe to anything that Lenin said
olpeciallxg\‘j%t someone who deals with human
behaviox, his philosophy is pretty well
outlined for him in Marx and Lenin and Pavlov.
And so we saw a definite tendency for people to
believe not what their data showed them, but what
was good for the state. And the attitudes about
mefibal retardation Ldpunornl were nnroalisttc..‘
You know, unrealistic even in terms of communist
doctrine.zzhhe silly tRing about this is when a
scientist decides that @f:r:;;;h is something that
\

can be determined by domtrine, he's usually not
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even wise enough to realize the naievete of that parti
positI;;Zbocaunga\for reasons which are not quite
clear to me, genetics were tal?oo at the time. . , .
Well, it had to do with EE:%“* 02745:::.:, and

I suppose for some reason or other a communist
society has to believe that mviuﬁnont is overall,
over:}'iding. I'm not sure that I know why.

8o genetic factors are unimportant, and,furthermore,
since everyone is born equal and our differences
are only in terms of our onvirc,*qunt, I suppose
genetic facto; can't operate there. 5:05\&0:0!0:..
genetic factors couldn't play a role in mental
retardation, or in intelligence, except that they
recognize that the?o are certain genetic diseases

)
like A . Well, that was sort of

differentp they were diuaul:'\@/t-h’oy weren't

retardation, and they weren't in#lelligence. The
Al

intelldgence Y¥gf testg,€RLP taboo because this

is a means of grading people, and nincwy
A onR
is equal and thaﬁ‘ have no differences in4potontia].s\
4
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than any attempt to try to measure this thing
that doesn't exist is taboo. And yet they use
inelligence tests, except they don't call them

:lt'..%L

th And somehow even cnvuqﬁental influences
couldn't account for mental retardation because
that would be a recognition that our cnvircﬁcnt
wasn't SQo hot atte:fnll. Sgytherefore, what are
you left with in tems of explaining mental
retardation? g/Well, the only thing that is
acceptable, the thing that affronts fewer of

the social doctrines, is the idea that mental
retardation is the result of some damage, not
genetic, but some damage to the nervous systmm.
8o this is their concept of oligophrenia. They
would tell us that if you examine 2 mentally
retarded individual thouroughly enough,you will
find somewhere,even a very small arez,whaee thesr
function is not normal. Wwell, that's silly. You

can do that to anybody and find some--all of us

are not normal in every area. But that was the



thing that offended us more than anything, I
odooeT
suppose, about mental rotardation.Atho mental
retardation effort there. But as we §ot farther
and fatther away from mental retardation into
basic biochemical research, that of course wasn't

7

very prominent. ” Neurophysiology, interestingly
enough, did show quite a spectrum. There was

the typical representative of the old guard

in neurophysiologys who was usually the director

of a particluar institute, who usually had a

beard, didn't speak English, and would speak in
general terms w@iah were very, very roninigznt

of Pavlov. Ani:t seemed as if he had not really
been moving with the advances of ncurop%biology.
But then there was a new group of neurophysiologists
some of wvhom had even been abroad and worked in

the West for a year or two with some outstanding
neurophysiologist in England or America. And these
men had quite a different perception. I remembex,

especially,one instance where one of these younger



men were translating for what the older man was
telling us. And when the older man would make

one of these cliches, the young man said, "When
they say higher nervous activltg}ghny mean such

and suchy® flearly divorcing himsaéf from that
position. The work of the young men was reasonably
good, it was stdll was not as good as the best
work in this country, but it was as good as an
uwverage neurophgsiological laboratory. 8o that
neurophysiology is beginning to emerge from this.

Chemistry has already done so.

BEGIy S10E IL TAPE L
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You mentioned earlier that President Kennedy had
asked you about the trip to the Soviet Union, or

at least you had reported on it at this last

meeting.

Well, he was obviously interested and asked me
dilate on it.

Do you recall any of his que:z:?ns or any impressions

of what his major concern, ogﬂmajor interest was?

I've thought about that since,and I've thought ahout‘at
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the stress that he was wperating under at the
times And I was unable to draw any special
significance trom%ho questions he asked. He
asked the questions with his usual insight

into important areas, but I can't say that I
could even reconstruct a hypothesis that would
indicate a special concern about certain areas.
During the year that the panel was in existence,
the NIH created, or the Administration created;
the National Institute of Child Health and

Human Development. Do you recall being involved
at all infhe decision to create this, or being
in favor of it or opposed to it?

I believe it was one of the recommendations of
our reports MM’%“’Z '7

As I understand, it was sort of an afterthought.
The new institute had actually been createqﬁjﬂ:fﬁ_/
as I say, vhile the ganel was in existence. And
in the report tho.ganol endorses the creation of

it.
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I see. VWell, probably what happened, as often
happens, is that Congress passee enabling legias-
lation, but doesn't come up with ﬁud'” !undskn

as largocjifzazﬁnt as might be required. Yes,

I'm strongly in favor of the Child Rnsoaroh,ana4L
Development Institute, juo;;;/bolicvc4tho cate~
gorical institutes at the NIH represent my
congession to targeted research., I think that's

an appropriate kind of targeting. It does
highlight certain areas of research and certainly
pediatric research had tended to fall between
léiools before that. And so an insititute concerned
with the problems of development in childhood

was much called for. 8o that I strongly endorsed
that,and I believe that Bob Cooke, whom I admire

in many ways, was very instrumental in doing thi;jzf
in carrying the ball for such an institute.

There was opposition within MIH, I believey € it-5
Well, as alwaylzgggnfgﬂh croatio::ot any additional

institute.
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some extent, overlaps the functions and the empire 47/
existing institétes, so I suppose there would
be a natural resentment at that. But if one
can divorce onself from that and look at the
national picture, I think in general it was a
very good thing.
Did you have any contac:t:,fu any prolonged dealings
with people outside of the ganel on the work of
the panel? Was there, for example, anyone at
NIH whose attitudes you sought on the report?
Well, in the first place,I d}dn't think it was
my function to seek advic::?ﬁ; NIH. In a way,
this was an outhkide panel which was examining the
functions of the NIH as well as. . , . In a way,.
it was stepping tnto the province Mh
the NIH had under its jurisdiction, and therefore,
I don't recall specifically seeking advice from

i [T - As]
anyone. I thinkAhad a conversation with AShannon

at one pointy But I've lad so many convcrn@}onl



with Shannon and was having them at that time

that it's hard for me to remember whether it

was specifically asking his advice about the
report,

Did you people have hearings,as I think some

of the other task forces diqgén various parts

of the country?

No, instead of that, we had one or two brainstorming
sessions. We agreed that although it may not have
been proper for us to lay down a national program,
it would be proper and appropriate to stimulate
@iscussion amonyg scientists on problems related

to mental retardation. And one of Josh Lederberg's
very strong pleasy-which I think became a recommen-
dation in the final rcpor;j\but it may have dropped
out before that; 2In any case, I don't think it

was ever adopted in the form in which he presented
it--was that there be a number of very high level
conferences of the highest kind of scientific

excellence, sponsored by the White nounq%én which



the President would invite a number of scientieas
to come together to the White House and to have
the ultimate in a high grade scientific discussion
on a problem which was clearly related to mental
retardation, even though it might not appear to
be. That never got adopted. But I think in the
report there was a recommendation that conferences,
scientific conferences of various kindg;po
stimulated. But that's not a novel idea. g%h
any case, we did feel that it would be useful in
P
our thinkintho the field if we had some brain-
sbbrming l;zlion- with very bright and congfotcnt
scientists. 8o we had one session at Madison,
Wisconsin,where we called together some of the
outstanding representatives of cellular genetics
and molecular biology. And we had a free wheeling
session in which pgople just freely associated
in terms of what they thought the problem required

in terms of scientific effort, Mot in terms of

finances or anything, but in terms of ideas and
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concepts. That was what you might say was our
hearing, but we didn't have any real hearings.
There was a certain amount of criticism 1 think
that the panel was only given a year in which

to do its job. Do you think if the panel had
gone on for two or even three years it could

have produced more, it could have produced
something of even greater value? Or would it
have merely prolonged all of the problems that. . . .
I don't think so. I think that the value of the
panel was that it focused national attont16;?§n
mental rotardatioﬁ?‘that it served as a basis

for more supportm more thinking in the government
on the part of scientists, on th,&art of the
puhliq}ghat this was a problcﬁf\that it made

more funds available to the field. And I think
one of the major contributions of the report was

V)

this emphasis upon the envirgmental aspects of
G

intellectual maturation. And I think,really.that

this contributed considerably to our present awareness
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of these problems of the ghétto and the under-
priv#leqed, and to the anti-poverty program,for
that matter. I can't be sure that the anti-pwerty
program wouldn't have connﬁhout anyhow. But I'm
sure that this emphasis ;?-t have contributed to

A 2 2
some extent andAih fact,may even have sparked the
idea in President Kennedy's mind. Because I
believe the anti-poverty idea[was|really |developed
in Kennedy's Administration , was it not? And
it may have been that this somehww fed into that
concept.
At least the Boaqggart program. People have fairly
definitely put the genmis of this in the Presidmn(lt)s
panel.
Yes. But I ceuld even see how it could have been 2+ “**
wider spre;EE?, ecause if you admit that anvirgLental
factors are a major cause of a significant segment
of mental retardation, then when you begin to examime
what you can do about itDQt‘n not just enough to

hardd out some vitamin pills. After you bégin to
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think about it,you :oalizcwthil problem i&
inextrieably
IAEAY ¥ Y¥ mixed with the whole problem of

poverty and underprivid@eged. 8o that I think
it would be a natural, logical step to go into

the whole probéém of poverty from that. But

I have no reason to think that that was the
case. President Kennedy was wise enough and
had wise enough advisors that this could have
come about through entirely different directions.

STEWART: The idea for the establishment of the research
centers at universities and pinning it down to

tyo.cltablilhmant of ten of these university
carch centers, did this come out of
your group or was this something that had been

in the works, in the minds of many people before
that?
KETY: Oh, I dare say it had been in the minds ofbeeple,
but I think this definitely came out of our task

force. I remember Oliver Lowry, who was assigned

e
A task by the task force of writing up a draft on



STEWART 3

KETY:

STEWART s

-55-

the needs for resources, for physical resources
and centers and so forth. It was ﬁ;¢$un in the
behavioral sciences panel who came up with a
definitive idea 9! ten centers, and lo;:nd 8o
forth. But thiirgbt a cammpletely revolutionary
idegyand I'm sure that other people must have

thought of it.
Moo

ButAwal « o o
I think it can be traced to the workings of the
two task forces in research, and to some extent,

anr
I think, tqqinto:action between us. I'm not

sure whether McGoun dreamed this up first and
then Lowry was asked to fill in the gaps or whether

Lowry was asked to highlight this area and then 7/‘;8
)

~ Wj
Hﬁd@un made a much more specific recommendation),

I can't be sure.

ThaAs zenct
F%&s—#s about all the questions I have I'm looking

over a listing of the recommendations, and I'm

not sure that--I thad thought that there might be

some profit in just going over them and seeing if
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there was anything that you rccall@/b:i:q of
particular conntroversy. But in looking at them,
they're all so fairly general that it, . . .
I might say that the ones which emerged from the
biological panel were relatively few and pretty
general, like the research centers. As a matter
of fact, it may turn out that not too many of
our ideas became #ffAddd encapsulated in
recommendations. Most of these recommendations, .
;;3h. scientéfic communication was ours, and these
are these highly specialized international confer-
ences. Manpower and trainﬂg was ours The
training of medical students for research caseers
was definitely ours. In fact, I think I dreamed
that one up myself. And this is still a peoblem,
you know, the point that society recognized that
the 25:; is crucial anq3;herefor§}provides
fellowships and so forth so that a bitjht man
who wants to go into research can get his education

"
and stipends and so on while he's getting his FQD.
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But until very recently if a man was committed
to a caseer in research, but chose to do that
through the gh)rathcr than the Php because he
then became a medical student, there were no
government stipends #Angspocifically available
to medical students. That has changed. There
are now some stipends available.
Were considerations of manpower and things that
obviously go much beyond mental retardation, was
this one of the questions that people in the
Aota
White House were rataing? that why d44d this panel
get into these things?

Exactly. This was a najorf¥§I€iouqh it wasn't a

-

major source of irritation, we didn't have long
—

harangﬁigbqut itez>I think this was a difference
of opipion. And I remember once talking to
Mike Feldman;éigﬁgfzgls point, my pointing out
to him that you can't just focus on the top of
the iceberg If you want more people in mental

retardation research, if you simply skim off the
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croaqﬁyou'xu depriving some other areas| because
there are not enough of those people to go around.
And what you really want to do is to support the
base and increase the number of high school ltg?entl
going into schénce, and so on and so forthg;:;%>
the same time motivate some to go into mental
retardation. Well, we never came to a. . . .
Eybut Mike would say, "Well, that's important. But
it's not your problem; that's the probdem of
education, or it's the problem of the whole
NIH training program." But as far as mental
retardation goes, of course, my point would be
that you can't divorce these problems. It's
like saying basic research is lon;za:é;lso'a
od

conccrn.Aall we're concerned about is research

that has to dofaziﬁl_gpociftcnl£xjnontal retarda-

tion. This was a fundahental difference in
philosophy.
But these things did get into the report?

Like the gh;businenl. yes, yes. That's right.
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4
But you see then, foldowing that}mmber €ive on

page tgigku there was immediately number Jiﬁl
which provides specifically for research
specialists in the education of the mentally
retarded. In a way I suppose these were com-
promises where one of our recommendations would
make it and one of the othere. And this';:;
perfectly appropriate. I can't argue with

2

either one of these as being important.” And
then this research caeeers in mental retarda;I;;Zf’
in conjunction with training in one of the basic
behaviora%::;cial sciences. Now, you see here,
again, you see the difference in the tlaéor.
Notice the people who were willing to ask
spe¢ifically for research careers in mental
retardation were obviously behavioral and

the social scientists. A biologist would never
have said that because I don't think we would
see that a competent biologist woul{want to have

a career in mental retardatinn as such. There
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are people who have ended up that way and have
made important contributions. But somehow you
make a career in neurophysiology or neurochemistry
and then later on you find that your work is
80 relevant to mental retardation that you continue
in that direction.
STEWART: Wasn't part of the problem the fear on the part
of perhaps the associations in the field of
mental retardation that the big play for mental
be - At
retardationﬂ a lot of people would jump on the
bandwagon, so to speak, and obtain funds that
just didn't have that much direct rolevanco?tzjf;r”"
KETY: Well, there were two attitudes. One attitude was
expressed by a woman on the behavioral sciences
panel who, since, #nfortunately,died. I forget
her name at the moment. But she once told me,
while we were working on trying to thrash out
*-’"f§§§§:§9 our differences, told me thag, "You know,

the mental retardation field has waited so long

for this, and this is such a wonderful opportunity
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that we've got to take advantage of it." And
the other attitude is a suspiciousness about
scientists’ '\@D/ic/ient fﬁb\will take money under
the guise of being interested in mental retarda-
tion an;:ﬁzltter it away on something else. i%f
course, an honest scientist--of course, there

are some dishonest -cientistArho will take

money and then work on something that they know
has nothing to do with mental retardation. On
the ohher hasdd, an honest scientist may feel that
the basic research which he is doing is the

best way in which he can contribute to mental
rﬁz}ardation. And smme layman looking at this
may not recognize that. Q%h.n I was at the

NIH, when I was scientific director,<1:515;r
Congress would occasionally, in the early days,
come up with special funds for research in
schizophrenia, research in mental retardation.

I remember one large appropriation that the

Congress gave us for research in mental retardation.
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This was before this panel, so that the NIH
was not completely oblivious to the problemg
of mental retardation. And so out of thatyI
got a substantial increase in the budget, and
I used that to increase the support in a number
of basic areas where I thought the work was
relevant. Now, one of these laboratories that
got an increase#gupport was the laboratory of

/4. Arnr  in which was working Seymour Kaufmann.

%011, that ppid offg because Seymour Kaufmann,

a few years later, made a very substantial

- Jnimms involved
congribution to the enzy¢matic mechjn
in e« Ihad no ambidalance at all
about the question of whether I was being homest,
None of that meney was actually spent to study
people with mehhal retardation. It went fEnto
basic research. But I hommstly felt that that
was the wisest way to spend that money if one

were going to contribute most quickly to the

problmm of mental retardation.
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Oh, on page 4,8, and 9, still under research
or manpower, I think came from our group, esmpeci-
ally the one about the process of scientific
cmtivity, It seems rather vague, and I, , . .

[ s )

Let me soo,Ath was a memeber of
our panel, an obasz;trician. 80 I think that
a number of regommendations on preventive
measures probably eminated f£rom him,

Did you review the reports of the other task
forces;?

Only insofar as they were to be included in the
whole report, We all of us reviewed the whole
report, and accepted it, had the ppportunity to
accept it, But I dif\n't rwiw,\“ any feeling
that I was eontrtbuté‘?ﬁo the writing of any &f
the others, Well, you see, the report is so
specific and has so many -ic;I;ZT:ncapeulated
specific recommendations, which of course one

can do in the areas of service and residential

care and vocational rehabilitation, and so on.
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Whereas in the area of researchy I think the
contribution of the research panel to the

feeling
research report reflecti{ essentially, the f£XLXf¥d
of the members of the research panel itself, But
one can't be very specific about how you go
about solving this problem of research, except
in terms of these broad g.notnlization:4 more

facilities, more research, more training of

W’b
a broad haaon and so faoth,

Okay, that's all the questions I have, unless
there's anything you want to say in conclusion,
or sumary?

No, I really feel that I've said evergthing . . «






